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Re: Phelps Dodge Well No. 5
Colfax County, New Mexico
Dear Jim:

Inasmuch as Bennett Petroleum Corporation has two inactive wells
in the State of New Mexico, and since we do not plan additional
drilling in the State in the near future, we are attempting to
have our bonding company cancel our blanket bond and issue two
jndividual bonds for Bennett's wells only.

In talking with Mr. Ulvog today, he advised us, much to our sur-
prise, that you have never plugged nor completed the No. 5 well.

Mr. Ulvog advised that he must also have a bond for your well in
order for us to be able to cancel our blanket bond. Therefore,

we are requesting that our bonding agent issue an additional indivi-
dual bond for the #5 well and will bill you $100.00, the cost of
the bond.

Mr. Ulvog advised that you must either plug the well or complete

it as a water well. Jim, this matter has dragged on for a long
period of time, and we feel that you should take immediate steps to
rectify the matter. Your advice by return mail, with a copy to Mr.
Ulvog, will be appreciated.

ruly yours
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